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AFFIDAVIT AND APPLICATION
FOR SEARCH WARRANT
OF
'CARROLL COUNTY, GEQORGIA.

THE UNDERSIGNED SPECIAL AGENT LAMAR DYAR, BEING DULY SWORN,
DEPOSES AND SAYS:
I AM AN OFFICER OF THE STATE OF GECRGIA OR ITS POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS
CHARGED WITH THE DUTY OF ENFORCING THE CRIMINAL LAWS, AND THATIiHAVE
REASON TO BELIEVE THAT IN CARROLL COUNTY, GEORGIA, ON THE PERSON,
PREMISES OR PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: THE ENTIRE PREMISES,
LOCATED AT THE OFFICE OF DR. PHIL CARROLL ASTIN III 702 DIXIE STREET,
CARROLLTON, CARROLL COUNTY GEORGIA 30117 THERE IS NOW LOCATED
CERTAIN INSTRUMENTS, ARTICLES, PERSON(3) OR THINGS, NAMELY: Any and sl
medical records pertaining to Christopher Michael Benoit D.O.B 05/21/1967 having social
security number 258-25-003%, dated from first date of patient service to present date and any
and all records pertaining fo the éscessive prescribing, administering, or dispensing of all
controlled substagces, and/or apy pharmaceutical or elandestine controlled substances.

: WHICH IS EVIDENCE IN THE INVESTIGATION OF UNLAWFUL DISTRIBUTION OF
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES WHICH IS IN VIOLATION OF 0.C.G.A. 16-13-41821(3) AND
16-13-42{A)(1) A VIOLATION OF THE GEORGIA CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT.

- THE FACTS TENDING ESTABLISH PROBABLE CAUSE THAT A CRIME HAS BFEN,
OR IS BEING COMMITTED AND THE ABOVE DESCRIBED INSTRUMENTS, ARTICLES OR,
THINGS DESCRIBED ABOVE ARE PRESENTLY LOCATED AT THE ABOVE DESCRIBED
PREMISES OR PROPERTY ARE AS FOLLGWS:

 AFFIANT STATES THAT AFFIANT IS A SWORN AND CERTIFIED PEACE OFFICER
IN THE STATE OF GBORGIA, AFFIANT FURTHER STATES THAT AFFIANT IS
EMPLOYED WITHTHE FAYETTE COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT AND CURRENTLY
ASSIGNED TO THE FAYETTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S DRUG SUPPRESSION TASK FORCE
WITH THE RESPONSIBILITY OF INVESTIGATING NARCOTIC RELATED CRMS IN

FAYETTE AND SURROQUNDIMNG COUNTIES.

Goy— el

SUPERIOR COURT JUDGE AFBIANT
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~ AFFIDAVIT AND APPLICATION
FOR SEARCH WARRANT
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT |
OF -
| ; CARROLL COUNTY, GEORG!
CONTINUED... . .
. DURING AFFIANT’S TENURE AS A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, AFFIANT HAS
WORKED ON AND PARTICIPATED IN THE EXECUTTON OF NUMEROUS SEARCH AND
SEIZURE WARRANTS. DURING AFFIANT'S INVESTIGATIONS, AFFIANT HAS SEIZED
DOCUMENTS, FINANCIAL TRANSACTION PAPERS, PHONE LISTINGS, NOTES OF
MONIES OWED AND EARNED, LEDGERS, COMPUTER, COMPUTER PAFERS, ASSETS
HIDDEN IN OTHERS” NAMES, PACKAGING MATERIAL, PARAPHERNALIA, SCALES AND
OTHER ITEMS RELATED TO NARCOTIC ACTIVITY., AFFIANT HAS TIED OTHER.
KNOWN VIOLATORS TO THE ABOVE DOCUMENTS SEIZED. AFFIANT HAS
COMMONLY ROUND THAT NARCOTICS AND DOCUMENTS DESCRIBED ABOVE HAVE

BEEN STORED AND KEPT IN THE RESIDENCE AND/OR OFFICES OF THE .

PERPETRATORS. AFFIANT HAS ALSO WORKED ON AND PARTICIPATED IN
NUMEROUS NARCOTIC/DANGEROUS DRUG INVESTIGATIONS AND AS SUCH HAS
_ SEIZED LARGE AMOUNTS OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES/DANGEROUS DRUGS THAT

WERE KEPT IN THE RESIDENCE AND/OR OFFICES OF THE PERPETRATORS, AND
OTHER ITEMS OF CONTRABAND COMMONLY ASSOCIATED WITH CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCES/DANGHROUS DRUGS.

ON JUNE 26, 2007 PURSUANT TO A MURDER-SUICIDE INVESTIGATION IN
FAYETTE COUNTY GEORGIA CASE#0705855 INVOLVING THE DEATH OF
CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL BENOIT DOB 05-21-1967 BYIDENCE WAS OBTAINED FROM
THE CRIME SCENE THAT REVEALED THAT DR. PHIL C ASTIN I HAD ISSUED
PRESCRIPTIONS FOR TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE TO CHRISTCPHER M, BENOIT.
THROUGH INVESTIGATION AFFIANT WAS ABLE TO DETERMINE THAT JONES
PHARMACY LOCATED AT 575 NORTH GLYNN STREET, FAYETTEVILLE, GEORGIA HAD
FILLED THE PRESCRIPTIONS ISSUED TO CHRISTOPHER M. BENOIT. AFFIANT
CONTACTED JONES PHARMACY AND WAS ABLE TO OBTAIN THE CUSTOMER
RECORDS FOR CHRISTOPHER M. BENOIT, WHICH REVEALED THAT AN EXCESSIVE
AMOUNT OF TESTOSTERONE CYPIOANTE HAD BEEN PRESCRIBED BY DR. PHIL C.
ASTIN I TO CHRISTOPHER M. BENOIT, JONES PHARMACY RECORDS INDICATE THAT
FROM MAY 2006 UNTIL MAY 2007 SEVEN PRESCRIPTIONS WERE FILLED FOR
TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE 10mg. THE PRESCRIPTION ISSUED BY DR. PHIL C. ASTON
TI SHOW THE DOSAGE RATE OF FOR TESTOSTERONE CYPIONATE TO BE INJECTED
AT ARATE OF 1ml PER MONTH, EACH PRESCRIPTION ISSUED WAS FOR 10 ml AND AT
THE PRESCRIBED DOSAGE RATE THESE 10ml PRESCRIPTIONS WOULD BE ENOUGH
FOR A TEN MONTH SUPPLY. BASED ON THE CUSTOMER RECORDS FROM JONES
PHARMACY, CHRISTOPHER M. BENOIT OBTAINED 70 ml OF TBSTOSTERONE
CYPIONATE THAT WAS PRESCRIBED BY DR. PHIL C. ASTIN IIl FROM MAY 04, 2006
THRU MAY 09, 2007, THIS RATE OF 70m! IN TWELVE MONTHS TIME WOULD EQUAL A
DOSAGE RATE OF 5.8m] PER MONTH WHICH IS IN EXCESS BY 50% OF FOOD AND
DRUG ADMINISTRATION DOSAGE GUIDELINES.
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BASED UPON EVIDENCE OF OVER PRESCRIBING MEDICATIONS FOR
CHRISTOPHER M. BENOIT AFFIANT HAS REASON TO BELIEVE THAT DR. PHIL C.
ASTINTII IS PRESCRIBING QUTSIDE OF THE SCOPE OF N{)M MEDICAL PRACTICE

FOR ADDITIONAL PATIENTS.
BASED ON THE INVESTIGATION AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION FROM

THE AFFIANT, A SEARCH WARRANT IS REQUESTED FOR THE ABOVE ADDRESS.

I SWEAR OR AFFIRM THAT ALL OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS
AFFIDAVIT AND ALL OTHER TESTIMONY GIVEN BY ME UNDER OATH IS TRUE TO
THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

Soeatn._ NeETT
TITLE
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED T0 BEFORE ME THIS 2 7 DAY OF_Jowe

JUDGE OF SGPERIOR. COURT
CARROLL COUNTY

(GEORGIA
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. SEARCH WARRANT
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF CARROLL COUNTY
' STATE OF GEORGIA

TO: ALL PEACE OFFICERS OF THE STATE OF GEORGIA

AFFIDAVIT HAVING BEEN MADE BEFORE ME BY SPECIAL AGENT LAMARDYAR ,AN
OFFICER CHARGED WITH THE DUTY OF ENFORCING THE CRIMINAL LAWS, THAT HE
HAS REASON TO BELIEVE THAT IN CARROLL COUNTY, GEORGLA ON THE
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PERSON, PREMISES OR PROPERTY: THE ENTIRE PREMISES,
LOCATED AT THE OFFICE OF DR. PHIL CARROLL ASTIN I 702 DIXIE STREET,
-CARROLLTON, CARROLL COUNTY GEORGIA. THERE IS NOW LOCATED CERTAIN
INSTRUMENTS, ARTICLES, PERSON(S) OR THINGS, NAMELY: Any and all medical
records pertaining to Christopher Michael Benoit D.0.B 05/21/1967 having social secnrity
number 258-95-0035 dated from first date of patient service to present date and any and all
records pertaining to the prescribing, administering, or dispensing of alf controlled substances,
and/or any pharmaceutical or clandestine controlled substances.

WHICH IS EVIDENCE IN THE INVESTIGATION OF UNLAWFUL DISTRIBUTION OF
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES WHICH IS IN VIOLATION OF 0.C.G.A. 16-13~-41§2)(3) AND
16-13-42(AXT) A VIOLATION OF THR GEORGIA CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT
ITEMS MAY INCLUDE ANY PHARMACUETICALS AND/OR CLANDESTINE
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, FINANCIAL TRANSACTION PAPERS, DOCUMENTS,
CURRENCY, LEDGERS, ADDRESS BOOKS, PHONE LISTINGS, NOTES OF MONIES OWED
AND EARNED, ASSETS HIDDEN IN OTHERS NAMES, COMPUTERS, COMPUTER
PAPERS, AND OTHER I[TEMS RELATED TO NARCOTIC ACTIVITY. ANY PAPERS OR
RECORDS RELATED TO CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES SUCH AS, BOOKS, RECEIPTS,
LEDGERS, PAPERS, DOCUMENTARY BUSINESS RECORDS, AFPPOINTMENT BOOKS,
MEDICAL RECORDS, MEDICAL TREATMENT LOGS PERTAINING TO ADMINISTERING
OR DISPENSING OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, PATIENT APPOINTMENT LOGS,
INVOICES, SHIPPING RECORDS, ADDRESS BOOKS, BANK STATEMENTS AND
RECORDS, CELL PHONE RECORDS, CUSTOMER RECORDS, CREDIT CARD
STATEMENTS. ALL OF THE ABOVE RECORDS WHETHER STORED ON PAPER OR
MAGNETIC MEDIA SUCH AS TAPES, CASSETTE, DISK, DISKETTE, OR ON MEMORY
STORAGE DEVICES SUCH AS OPTICAL DISKS, PROGRAMMARLE INSTRUMENTS SUCH
AS TELEPHONES, ELECTRONIC ADDRESS BOOKS, CALCULATORS, OR ANY OTHER
STORAGE MEDIA, TOGETHER WITH INDICIA OF USE, OWNERSHIP, POSSESSION OR
CONTROL OF §UCH RECORDS, CONNECTED WITH AND/OR POSSESSED TO
FACILITATE THE DIVERSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES. ELECTRONIC DATA
PROCESSING AND STORAGE DEVICES, COMPUTERS AND COMPUTER SYSTEMS,
INCLUDING CENTRAL PROCESSING UNITS; INTERNAL AND PERIPHERAL STORAGE
DEVICES SUCH AS FIXED DISKS, EXTERNAL HARD DISKS, FLOPPY DISK DRIVES AND
DISKETTES, TAPE DRIVES AND TAPES, OPTICAL STORAGE DEVICES, OR OTHER
TEMPORARY STORAGE DEVICES, WHICH IS IN VIOLATION OF O.C.G.A. 16-13-4182)(3)
AND 16-13-42(A)X(1) A VIOLATION OF THE GEORGIA CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT.
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BASED UPON THE AFFIDAVIT GIVEN UNDER OATH OR AFFIRMATION AND ALL
OTHER EVIDENCE GIVEN TO ME UNDER OATH OR AFFIRMATION, I AM SATISKIED
THAT THERE IS PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE THAT A CRIME I8 BEING COMMITTED
OR HAS BEEN COMMITTED AND THAT THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED ABOVE IS
PRESENTLY LOCATED ON THE PERSON, PREMISES OR PROPERTY DESCRIBED

ABOVE. .

: YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED TO ENTER, SEARCH AND SEIZE WITHIN TEN(10)

-DAYS OF THIS DATE, THE PERSON(S),PREMISES OR PROPERTY DESCRIBED ABOVE. A

COPY OF THIS WARRANT IS TO BE LEFT WITH THE PERSON TO BE SEARCHED, OR IF

NO PERSONIS AVAILABLE, ON THE PREMISES OR VEHICLE SEARCHED, AND WITH A

WRITTEN RETURN, INCLUDING AN INVENTORY OF ANY THINGS SEIZED, SHALL BE

MADE- BEFORE ME OR A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION WITHOUT
UNNECESSARY DELAY AFTER THE EXECUTION OF THIS SEARCH WARRANT.,

SCG ORDERED THIS Z7 DAY OF__ ~ 7. s, 20 s 7

AT__G:/2 Wl :
7

JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT
CARROLL COUNTY, GEORGIA
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.............. —United States District Court

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

In the Matter of the Search of UNDER SEAL
{Mame, sddress o brief descrinton of perser or property tn be search) APPLICAT!ON AN D AFFI DA\QT
FOR SEARCH WARRANT

A brick, single story building located at .
702 Dixie Street, Carrollton; Georgia 30117, CASE NUMBER: 1:07-MJ-740

with a plague affixed to the building reading,
“Phillippe €. Astin, 111, M.D. Internal Medicine™

I, Anissa M. Jones, being duly sworn depose and say:

I am a Diversion Investigator of the Drug Enforcement Administration and have reason to believe that
on the property or premises known as

702 Dixie Street, Carrollton, Georgia 30117

in the Northern District of Georgia there is now concealed a certain person or property, namely:

See Exhibit A to the attached Affidavit

which is property which constitutes evidence of the commission of a criminal offense, and property which has

been used as the means of committing a criminal offense,
concemning a violation of Title 2}, United States Code, Section 841(2)(1}. The facts to support a finding of Probable Cause are

as follows:

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

Continued on the attached sheet and made a part hereof, . (X} Yes () No

:{ . - ] ' - r . -
Gl O e
Signature of Affiant i

v Anissa M. Jones k

Swomn to before me, and subscribed in my presence

a '/'.-‘\'
June 39, 2007 at  Atlanta, Geelein/
Date ’ t

LINDA T. WALKER
United States Magistrate Judae

Name and Title of Judicial Officer
AUSA Caral M Kayer

icial Officer )

./

}g’fmsnre of

/
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AFFIDAVIT

I, Anissa M. Jones, having been duly sworn, do hereby state as

© follows:

1. Your affiant is a Diversion Investigator with the Drug
AEnforcement Administration (DE2Z) and has been so smployed for
approximately three and one half years. Prior to that time I was
a special education teacher for eight years. puring wy employment
with the DEA I‘have completed the twelve week Drug Enforcement
Administration Academy, Quantico, Va., where I was instructed in
the ways prescription drugs are diverted from legitimate use. I
was alsc instructed in the analysis of medical and drug dispensing
records., Currently, as a Diversion Investigator, I am empowered
by the United States Department of Justice, Drug Enforcement
Adminisﬁr&tion, to investigate violations and alleged violations
of the Controlled Substance Act relating to the diversion of licit
pharmaceutical controlled substances to the illicit market. I am
also required to investigate conformity with federal regulations

involving all aspects of handling pharmaceutical controlled

substances.
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2. Your affiant has csnducte@ investigations into the unlawful
dispensation of controlled substances by physicians and
pharmacies, the-poséession, the possession with intent to
distribute, the distribution of controlled substances, and the
associated consp;raci@s in viclation of Title 21, United Stated
Code, Sections 841l{a) (1) and 846. I alsc have consulted with
experienced investigators who have conducted numerous such
investigations teo discuss the facts of this case. Basé& on my

training, exXperience and conversations with cther experienced

investigators with whom T am associated, I am aware that:

{a) Medical offices are required to, and normally retain,
dispensing and administration records reflecting controlled

substances adninistered, and dispensed, ag set forth more

specifically below.

(b] Medical records reflect patient and payment information and

" are kept in medical offices during the normal course of business.

{c) Pregcription pads are normally kept in offices, exam rooms and

laboratories of medical practices that prescribe controlled

substances.
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{d} Medical records reflect exam results, test results, possible
diagnosis and treatment, and typically contain infeormation

relating to the medical justification for prescribing medications.

{e} Office documents kept in the normal course of business reflect
daily billing, accounts received, bank records, deposgit feceipts,
telephone records, appointment books and sign in sheets. Thesg
financial records and billing documents often contain evidence to
establish the patients who has consulted with the doctor or who

has received prescriptions from the doctor.

(£} Computers are used in medical offices to record patient
information, appointments, billing and payment records, work

schedules and cother information needed to operate a medical

practice.

3. The facts set forth in this affidavit are based upon my own
knowledge and particigatian in the investigation, information
chtained from other investigators who participated in the
investigation, and other independent sources. I have not set
forth every fact known to me about this case at this time, and
instead have included only those facts necassarykto support a

finding of probable cause.
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4. Title 21, United States Code, Section 841{(a){l) makes it

unlawful for a practitioner, a person authorized by the DEA to
distribute controlled substances in the usual courss of medical
practice, to distribute controlled substances outside rhe usual

scope of medical practice and not for legitimate medical purposes.

Background

5. According to 21 Code of Federal Regulatiocons (C.F.R,} § 1301.12
(a} a zegistergd location is a principal place of husiness where
controlled substances are manufactured, distributed, imported,
exported, or ﬁisge%sed by a DEA registrant. 21 CFR § 1304
requires a registered practitioner to keep records of controlled
substances that are dispensed to the patient, other than by
prescribing cor administering, in the lawful course of professional
practige. A registered p;actitioner is not required to keep
recordé of controlled substances that are prescribed in thégiawfui
courge of prefessional practice, unless such substances are
prescribed in the course of maintenance or detox?fication
treatment. 2 registered practiticner is not regquired to keep
records of controlled substances that are administered and
dispensed in the lawful course of professicnal practiﬁe unless the

practitioner regularly engages in the dispensing or administering
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of controlled substancés and charges patients, either separately
or togezher with charges for other professional sexvices{ for
‘substances so dispensed or administered. A registered
practitioner is also reguired to keep records of controlled
substances administered in the course of maintenance or

detoxification treatment of an individual.

€. Each practitioner must maintain inventorieg and records of
contrelled substances listed in Schedules I and IT separately from

all other records maintained by the registrant. Likewise,
inventories and records of controllied substances in Schedules IIT,
IV, and V must be maintained separately or in such a form that
they are readily retrievable from the ordinary business xeccrds of
the practitioner. All records related to controlled substances

must be maintained and be available for inspection for a minimum

of two vears.

7. I know that hydrocodene is a semi-synthetic opicd derived from
two of the naturally occurring opiates, codeine and thebaine.
Hydrocodone is an orally active narcotic analgesic and
antitussive. Saleﬁ‘and production of this drug ﬁave increased
significantly in recent years, as have diversion and illicit use.

Hydrocodone is commonly available in tablet, capsule, and syrup
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form. Hydroceodene is a Schedule IIT drug under the Controlled
Substances Act. According the fiscal year 2006, Quarter 1 Drug
Trend Report, hydrocodone and hydrocedone products arelamohg the
most commonly abused and diverted controlled substances in the
Atlanta, Georgla area., Hydrocoddone products typically sell fo:
$1,00 per milligram on the black market. Hydrocodone is always
combined with another substance such as acetaminophen or ibuprofen
and comes in varying strengths such as 2.5mg/500, 5mg/500,
7.5mg/500 and 10mg/650 {thé first number represents the amount of
hydrocodone and second representa‘the amount of other substance
such as acetaminophen). Scme cf the common brand names for
hydrocodone products are Norco, Lor#et, Lortalb, and Vicodiﬁ;

Legitimate use of hydrcocodone is for relief of pain.

8. I know that Alprazelam is a short acting drug in the class of
central nervous-system agents Benzodiazepines. Alprazeolam is
marketed in the United States for management of anxiety disorder
or the short-term relief of symptoms of anxiety. Alprazolam is a
Schedule IV drug under the Controlled Substances Acﬁ; Alprazolam
is often abused because it induces a state of euphoria and
diginhibition. Alprazglam ig avallable in tablet form in varyving
strengths, .25mg, .50mg, 1mg, and 2mg. A popular brand name of

Alprazolam is Xanax. Xanax was llsted as one of the most commonly
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abused and diverted controlled substances during the first quarter

of 2001 and sold for $5.00 per milligram in the Atlanta, Georgia

area.

5. I know that Percocef ie the brand name for Oxycodone and
Acetaminophen products such as Cxycodone 5/325. Oxycgdone'is in
th& class of central nervous system agents, Opiate
AgmnistiNar&atic; Oxycodone is a Schedule II drug under the
Controlled Substances Act. The principal use of Oxycodone is for
the management of moderate to saveﬁa pain, .ACCQrdiﬁg to the DEA
Figcal Year 2006, Quarter 1 Drug Trends Report, Oxycodone is one
cf the most commonly abuS¢dfdivert¢d drugs in the ﬁnlanta,'Georgia

area and sells for a street price of $22.00 per tablet.

10. Based on my knowledge as well as my conversation with a
pharmacologist who is familiar with testosterone, I know that
testosterone is a steroid hormeone from the androgen group. The
arigiﬁ&l and primary use of testosterone is for the treatment of
males who have too little or no natural endogenous testosterone
production - malés with hypogonadism, a hormonal deficiency that
alters the body’'s appearance. Appropriate use for this purpose is
legitimate hormone replacement therapy, which maintains serum

testosterone levels in the normal range. Over the years
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testosterone has alsc been given for many purposes besides
replacement. It may be administered to an athlete in order to
improve performance, and is considered to be a form of *“doping” in
most sports, There are several application methods for
testosterone, including intra-muscular injections, transdermal
gels and patches, and implantable pellets. Anabolic stercids (of
which testosterone i1s one) have also been taken to enhance muscle
égvglopmant, strength, or endurance. They dq S0 dir&cﬁly by

‘increasing the muscles’ protein synthesis.

Statement of Probable (ause

11. This affidavit is submitted in support of an application for
seérch warrants for: (1} a brick, single story bullding located at
702 Dixie Street, Carrcllton, Georgia 30117, with a plaque affixed
to the building reading, “Phillippe C. Astin, III, M.D. Internal

Medicine,” and (2} a single family residence located at 532 Cedar

Street, Carrollton, Georgia, 30117, more specifically described as
a single-story dwelling, white in color with a black roof, with a
porch facing the street, and the numbers “532" to‘the right éf the

door, and all appurtenances located thereon.

12. DR. PHIL ASTIN III is registered with the DEA under the

provisicons of the Controlled Substance Act, 21 U.S.C. Section 823
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et. seq., as a Practitioner and has been assigned DEA registration
number BA3167790 to handle schedule II through V controlied.
substances. Dr. ASTIN is régistered at 702 Dixie Street,
Carrocllton, Georgia'3011§ in the Northern District of Georgia.

This is the location of Dr. ASTIN's medical practice.

13, On June 25, 2007, Chris BENQIT was found dead at his
residence, 130 Green Meadow Lane, Fayetteville, Georgia 30214, a
community south of Atlanta. In a DEA investigation of RX-WEIGHT
LOSss currentiy being prosecuted in the Norﬁhern District of
Georéia, Mr, BENQIT was previously identified as an excessive
purchaser of'injeCtable steroids, a Schedule III controlled
substance. DEA Diversion indices provided by the Office of

" Diversion Control, as well as evidence found at the crime scene by
the Fayette County, Georgia Sheriff‘’s Office, identified Dr. ASTIN
as the-supplier of various pharmaceutical controlled substances,
including injectable anabolic steroids, that were found in Mr.
BENQOIT's residence. Dr. ASTIN has been the subject of concern for
excessive and/or suspicious prescribing activity by the
Carrollton, Georgia Police_Department and local area pharmacies.
Dr. ASTIN has also been the subject of disciplinary action by the

Georgia State Board of Medical Examiners for reasons related to

competence or character.
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14. Through prescription recoxrds for Chris BENOIT maintained at
Jones Pharmacy, located at 575 Glenn Street, Fayetteville, Georgia
30214, Dr. ASTIN has been identified as prescribing, on average, a
10 month supply of anabolic sterolids tc Mr, BENCIT every thxée {3}
to four (4) weeks from May 4, 2006 through May %, 2007. My basis
for identifying the customary dosage and use of anabolic steroilds
arises from Conversations‘an‘officer had with Ralph Balchin, the

pharmacist at Jones Pharmacy, who reviewed these prescriptions.

15.' Cn June 27,A2007, agents executed a state search warrant at
the medical office of Dr. ASTIN. Agents seized copies of
p%escripticns written by Dr. ASTIN for Testosterehe, Xanax,
Adderall, Concerta, Hydroccdone, Oxycodone, and Soma which were
consistent, in terms of guantities, dosages, and frequencies of
the prescfiptions, wiﬁh illegal presériptien drug abuse. Multiple
undated copies of prescriptions for controlled substances were
found in various medical records. During the search, Dr. ASTIN
arrived carrying the medical records for BENCIT, which he tecld
investigators he had retrieved from the residence located at 532
Cedar Street, Carrollton, Georgia, 30117. Dr; ABTIN said that

this was his mother’s house, and that he was presently staying

there.
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16. An initial review stated dispensing records indicated that
Dr. ASTIN administered injections and provided take-home syringes
cf Demgr@l for a staff member. During the search, Dr. ASTIN.

stated he knew that writing multiple undated prescriptions issuea

to the same individuals at the same time was illegal.

17. A preliminary review of Dr. ASTIN'S prescription writing
activity indicates that he authorized approximately cne millicn
dosage units of various pharmaceutical controlled substances in
the last two years. The prescriptions alsec included significant
guantities ¢of injectable Testosterone cypionate, an anabeolic
stercid. )In my training and experience, this is an excessive
amount of prescriptions for a sole practitioner medical office in

a rural location such as Carrollton.

18. Based on my investigation and expariénse‘ it is my opinion
that there is probable cause to believe that Dr. ASTIN has been
prescribing controlled substances outside the course of a
legitimate medical practice and for non-legitimate medical use in
violation of Title 21 U.S.C., Section 841({aj{1l). Additionally, I
believe that, based on the fact that ASTIN brought BENOCIT’s

medical file from the résiéence at 5312 Cedar Street, Carrolliton,
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Georgia, 30117, probable cause exists that DR. ASTIN’s business
and medical recofds, as identified more specifically in Exhibit A,

are located in this residence..
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EXHIBIT A
1. Any and all controlled substances not being used in the normal
course of business and/or controlled substances reflecting that

they were returned to the location by a patient.

2. Any and all books, documents and records; including but not
limited to the maéicai records of the listed patients; including
- medical tests, test results and physician notes, calendars,
appointment books, sign-in sheets; prescriptions and prescripticn

pads, insurance records, billing or payment information, receipts

and receipt books.

3. Computers and computer generated documents reflecting patient
information, medical records, billing or payment information,
financial records, madical tests and results, appointments, or

insurance records of the listed patients.

4. Address and/or telephone books and papers reflecting names,
addresses, telephone numbers, pager numbers, fax numbers and/or
telex numbers of co-conspirators, financial institutions and other

individuals or businesses with whom a financial relationship

exists.
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5. Indicia of occupancy, residency, rental and/or ownership of
the premises descriked herein, including but not limited to,

utility and telephone bills, canceled envelopes, rental, purchase

or lease agreements and keys.

6. Any and all Federal order forms, records of inventory,
invoices and other contrclled substance records required to be

kept undexr Title 21, United States Code and the Code of Federal

Regulations.
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United States District Court

NORTHLRN DISTRICT OF GEGRGIA ) !. i

In the Matter of the Search of
{Name, address or brief descuption of person o propeny (e be starch) UNDER SEAL
SEARCH WARRANT

A brick, single story building located at ‘
702 Dixie Street, Carroliton, Georgia 30117, CASE NUMBER: 1:07-M1-740

. with a plaque affixed to the building reading,
“Phillippe C. Astin, I, M.D. Internal Medicine”

TO: Diversion Investigator Anissa M. Jones cf the Drug Enforcement Administration, and any Authorized Offiver of the United
States '

Affidavit having been made before me by Anissa M. Jones who has reason to believe that on the property or prf:misés known as:

702 Dixie Street, Carrollton, Georgia 30117

in the Northern District of Georgia there is now concealed a certain person or praperty, namely

See Exhibit A attached hereto

1 am satisfied that the affidavit(s) and any recorded testimony establish probable cause to believe thar the person or property so
described 3$ now concealed on the person or premises above-descri b grounds for the issuance of this warrant.

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to search on or before

{not to exceed 10 days] the person or place named above for the [jfrson or property specified, serving this warrant and making the
segrch IN THE DAY TIME - 6:00 AM. - 10:00 P.M. - and if the person or property be found there 1o seize saime, feaving a copy of
this warrani and rzceipt forthe person or property taken, znd prepare a writien inventory of the person or property seized and promptly

return this warrant to LINDA T. WALKER as reguired by law,

June 29, 2007 . ?» L;Cﬁé-m . at

Alanta, Gegfia

Date and Time Issue?f:—wr

LINDA T. WALKER //'"_

- United States Mapisirate Judge K
Wame and Title of Judicial Officer !f y

AUSA Carol M Kayser :/
{

ASTIN 122



FOE LU

Lane Warranl Received

Date and Time Warrant Execurcd

Copy of Warrant and Receipt For ltems Lefi Wik

tyventory Made in the Presence of

inventon of Person o Property Taken Pursuant 16 the Warrant

CERTIFICATION -

I swear that this inventory is a true and detailed account of the person or property taken by me on the warrant,

Subscribed, sworm to, and returned before me this date.

U5, Judge or Magistrate Date

ASTIN
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ELHIBIT A
1.” Any and all controlled substances not being used in the normal
course of business and/or controlled substances reflecting that

they were returned to the location by a patient.

;. Any and all books, documents and records; including but not
limited to the medical records of the listed patients; including
medical tests, test results and physician notes, calendars,
‘appointment books, sign-in sheets; prescriptions and prescription

pads, insurance records, billing or payment information, receipts

and receipt books.

3. Computers and computer generated documents reflecting patient .
information, medical records, billing or payment information,
financial records, medical tests and results, appointments, or

insurance records of the listed patients.

4, Address and/or telephone books and papers reflecting names,
addresges, telephone numbers,. pager numbers, fax numbers and/or
telex numbers of co-conspirators, financial institutions and other

individuals or businesses with whom a financial relationship

exigts.

13
ASTIN 124



5. Indicia of occupancy, residency, rental and/or ownership of
the premises described herein, including but not limited to,

utility and telephone billsa, canceled envelopes, rental, purchase

or lease agreements and keys.

6. Any and all Federal order forms, records of inventory,
inveices and other controlled substance records required to be

kept under Title 21, United States Code and the Code of Federal

Regulations.

14
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AD 06 (Rov 37551 Alldevit for Sesrch Warrass

United States District Court

NORTHERN DMSTRICT OF GEORGIA D UP Lf C ATE

In the Matter of the Search of UNDER SEAL
{Neme, address o7 brief Gescription of person ar property o be seRch) APPLICATI ON AND AFFIDAV’IIT
FOR SEARCH WARRANT

COine single story dwelling, 'white in color with a black roaf, 7
with a porch facing the street, and the numbers “332" to the right CASE NUMBER: |:07-MI-739

of the door, being more particularly described as
- 532 Cedar Street, Carroliton, Georgia 30117, including all appurtenances

located t}‘zerec;n

I, Anissa M. Jones, being duly sworn depose and say:

[ am a Diversion Investigator of the Drug Enforcement Administration and have reason to believe that
on the property or premises known as

532 Cedar Street, Carrollton, Georgia 30117

in the Northern District of Georgia there is now concealed a certain person or property, namely:

See Exhibit A 1o the attached Affidavit

whick is property which constitutes evidence of the commission of a criminal offense, and property which has

been used as the means of committing a criminal offense,
concerning a violation of Title 21, United States Cede, Section 841(a)(13 . The facts to support a finding of Probable Cause are

as foliows:

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

Continued on the attached sheet and made a part hereof. {(X¥Yes {) No

LRLE 20— Sy
Signature of Affiant . }
Anissa M. Jones o

Swomn to before me, and subscribed in my presence

/ 3 A
June 29,2007 at _Atlangd Georgia ' C e
Date Cityw / /t Za

LINDAT. WALKER . /’
Lnited States Magistrate Judge Hiﬂ

Name and Title of Judicial Officer f&&}(m ?(f‘a’u wial Officer
s
6 S

ALSA Caral M Kayer
ASTIN {: /3
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AFFIDAVIT

I, Anissa M. Jones, having been duly sworn, do hereby state as

follows:

1. Your affiant is a Diversion Investigator with the Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA) and has been so employed for
approximately threse and one half vears. Prior te that time I was
a speci%i education teacher for eiéht yé&rs. During my employment -
with the DEA I have completed the twelve week Drug Enforcement
Administration Academy,'Quantico, Ya., where T was instruéted in
the ways prescription drugs are diverted from legitimate use. ' T
was also instructed in the analysis of medicalland drug dispensing
records. Currently, as a Diversion Investigator, I am empowered
by the United States Department of Juétice, Drug Enforcement
Administration, to investigaté ?iolations ahd alleged viclations
of the Controlled Substance Act relating to the diversion of licit
pharmaceutical controlled substances to the illicit markeﬁ. I anm

also required to investigate éonformity with federal regulations

involving all aspects of handling pharmaceutical controllied

substances,
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2. VYour affiant has conducted investigations intec the unlawfﬁl
dispensation of controlled substances by §hysicians and
pharmacies, the possession, the possession with intent to
distribute, the distribution of controlled substances, and the
asgociated conspiracies in vielation of Title 21, United Stated
Code, Sections 841 (a) (1} and B46, I a&also have consulted with
experienced investigators who have conductéd numerous such
investications to discuss the facts of this case. Based on ny

training, experience and convesrsations with other experienced

investigators with whom 1 am assoclated, I am aware that:

i

{a) Medical offices are reguired to, and normally retain,
dispensing and administration records reflecting controlled

substances administered, and dispensed, as set forth more

specifically below.

(b) Medical records reflect patient and payment information and

are kept in medical offices during the normal course of business,

{c) Prescription pads are normally kept in offices, exam rooms and

laboratories of medical practices that prescribe controlled -

substances.
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{d) Medical records reflect exam results, test results, possible
‘éiagnosis and treatment, and typically contain information

relating to the medical justifiecation for prescribking medications.

{e] Cffice documents kept in the normal course of business reflect
daily billing, accounts received, bank records, deposit receipts,
telephone records, appecintment books and sign in sheets. These
financial records and billing documents often contain evidence to
establish the patients who has consulted with the dottor or who

has received prescriptions from the doctor,

(f) Computers are used in medical offices to record patient
information, appeintments, billing and payment records, work

schedules and cther information needed to operate a medical

practice,

3. The facts set forth in this affidavit are based upon my own
knqwledge‘and participation in thg investigation, information
obtained from othexr investigators whoe pafticipaﬁed in the
investigation, and other independent scurces. I have not set
forth every fact known.to me about this case at this time, and
instead nave included only those facts necessary to support a

finding of prcobable cause.
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4.  Title 21, United States Code, Section $41{a3(1} makes it

unlawful fof a practiticner, a.person autheorized by the DEA to
distribute controlled substances in the usual course of medical
practice, tg distribute controlled substances outside the usual

scope of medical practice and not for legitimate medical purposes.

Background

5. According t0721 Code of Federal Regulations {(C.¥F.R.) § 1301.12
(a) a xegis;ered.lacatian is a pﬁiﬁcipal place of business where
dontrolled substances are manufactured, distributed, imported,
exported, or‘dispensed by a DEA registrant, 21 CFR § 1304
reguires é registered practiﬁion@r toc keep records of contreolled
substances that are dispensed to the patient, other than by
prescribing or administering, in the lawful course éf professional
practice. A registered practitioner is not required to keep
records of controlled substances that #:e prescribed in the lawful
course of professional practice, unless such substances are
prescribed in the course of maintenance or detoxification
treatment. A registered practitioner is not required t§ keep
recor&s of controlled substances that are administered and
dispensed in the lawful course of professional practice unless the

practitioner regularly engages in the dispensing or administering
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cf controlled substances and charges patients, either separately
or together with charges for other professional services, for
substances so dispensed or admiﬁisﬁered* A registered
practitioner is also required to keep records of controlled
substancestadministereﬁ in the course of maintenance or

detoxification treatment of an individual.

6. Eachhpractitioner must maintain inventories and records of
controlled substances listed in Schedules I and II separately from
all other records maintained by the registrant. Likewise,
inventories and records of controlled substances in Schedules III,
IV, and V must be maintained separately oxr in such a form that
they are readily retrievable from the ordinary bﬁsiness records of
the practitioner. All records related to controlled substances

must be maintained and be available for inspection for a minimum

of two years.

7. I know that hydrocodone is a semi-synthetic copiod derived from
two of the naturally occurring oprates, codeine and thebaine.
Hydrocedene is an orally active nmarcotic analgesic and
antitussive. Sales and production of this drug have increased
significantly in recent years, as have diversion and illicit use,

Hydrocodeone is commeonly available in tablet, capsule, and syrup
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form. Hydrocodone is a Schedule IIT drug under the Controllesd
Substances Act. According the fiscal year 2008, Quarte: 1 Druy
Trend Rapgrt, hydrocodone agd hydrocodone products are among the
most commonly abused and diverted controlled substances in the
Atlanta, Georgia area. Hydrocodone products typically sell for
$1.00 per milligram on the black market. Hydrocodeone is always
combined with another substance such as acetaminophen or ibuprofen
and comes in varying strengths such as 2.5wmg/500, 5mg/500,
7.5mg/500 and zomgzsso (the first number represents the amount qﬁ
hydrocodone and seCOﬁd represents the amount of other substance
such as acetaminophen}. Some of the common brand names for

- hydrocodone products are Norco, Lorcet, Lortab, and Vicodin.

Legitimate use of hydrocodcone 1s for relief of pain.

g. I know that Alprazolam is a short acting drug in the clasg of
central nervous system agerts Benzo&iazepines! Alprazolam is
marketed in the United States for management of anxiety disorder
or éhe short-term relief of symptoms of anxiety. Alprazolam is a
Schedule IV drug under the Controlled Suﬁatances Act. Alprazolam
is often abused because it %nduces a state of euphoria and
disinhibition. Alprazolam is available in tablet form in varying
gtrengths, .éSmg, .50mg, 1mg, and 2mg. A popular brand name of

Alprazolam is Xanax. Xanax was listed as cne of the most commonly
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abused and diverted controlled substances during the first guarter

of 2001 and sold for $5.00 per milligram in the Atlanta, Georgia

area,

9. I know that PerCccei is the brand name for Oxyccodone and
Acetamincphen products such as Oxycodone 5/325, Oxycodone is in
the class of central nervous system agents, Oplate
ﬁgoﬁist/Narcotic. Oxycodone 1s & Schedule II drug under the
Controlled Substances Act. The principal use of Oxycodone is for
the management of moderate tc severe pain. According to thg DEA
Fiscal Year 2006, Quarter 1 Drug Trend$ Report, Oxycodone is one
of the most commonly abused/diverted drugs in the ﬁtlanta,‘sacrgia

area and sells for a street price of 522.00 per tablet.

10. Based on my knowledge as well as my conversation'with a
pharmacologist who 1s familiar with testosterone, I know that
testostercone is a sterxcid hormene from the éndrogan group. The
original anderimary use ©f testosterone is for the treatment o%
males who have too little or ne natural endogenous testogterone
production - males with hypogonadism, a hcrmonal deficigncy that
alters the body’s appearance. Appropriate use for this purpcose is
legitimate hormone replacement therapy, which maintains serum

testosterone levels in the normal range. Over the years
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testostercone has also been givén for man? purposes besides

- replacement. It'may pe administered to an athlete in order to
improve performance, and is congidered to be a form of “doping” in
most sports. There are several application methods for
testosterone, including intra-muscular injections, transdermal
gels and patches, and implantable pelleés. Anabolic steroids (of
wnich testostercne is one) have also been taken to enhance muscle
development, strength, or enduraﬁﬁe, They de so directly by

increasing the muscles’ protein synthesis.

Statement of PrabablenCauga

11. This affidavit is submitted in gsupport of an application for
search warrants for: (1} a brick, single story building located at
702 Dixie Street, Carrollton, Georgia 30117, with a plague affixed
to the pbuilding reading, “Phillippe C. Astin, III, M.ﬁ. Internal

Medicine,” and (2) a siné&e family residence located at 532 Cedar
Street, Carrollton, Georgi&, 30117, wmore specifically described as
a single-steory dwelling, white iﬁ color with a black roeof, with a
hporch facing the street, and the numbers “5327 to the right of ;he

door, and all appurtenances located thereon.

12. DR. PHIL ASTIN III is registered with the DEA under the

provisions of the Controlled Substance Act, 21 U.S.C. Section 823
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et. seg., as a Practitioner and has been assigned DEA registration
number BA3167790 to handle schedule II through V controlled
substances, Dr, ASTIN is registered at 702 Dixie Street,
Carrolltorn, Georgia 30117 in the Northern District of Georgia.

' This is the location of Dr. ASTIN's medical practice.

13. ©n June 25, 2007, Chris BENOIT was found dead at his
-residence, 130 Green Meadow Lane, Fayetteville, Georgia 30214, a
community south of Atlanta. In a DEA investigation of RX WEIGHT
LOSS currently being prosecuted in the Ncrthern District of
Gecrgia, ﬁr* BENOIT was previocusly identified as an excessive
purchaser of injectable stercids, a Schedule III controlled
substance. DEA Diversion indices provided by the Office of
Diversion Control, as well as evidence found at the crime scene by
the Fayette County, Gecrgia Sheriff’'s Office, ié&ntifiaé Dr. ASTIN
as the supplier of variau% pharmaceutical controlled substances,
including injectable anabolic steroids, that were fdund in Mr.
BENOIT's resiéénce. Dr; ESTIN has been the'subject of concern for
excessive and/or suspicious prescribing activity by the
Carrollton, Georgia Police Department and local area pharmacies.
Dr. ASTIN has also been the subject of ﬁisciplinafy action by the

Georgia State Board of Medical Examiners for reasons related to

competence or character.

ASTIN o885



14. Through prescription records for Chris BENOIT maintained at

Jones Pharmacy, located at 575 Glenn Street, Fayetteville, Gaorgié
30214, Dr. ASTIN has been ildentified as prescribing, on average, a
10 month supply ¢f anabolic s&eroidﬁ to Mr. BENQIT evefy three (3)
to foﬁr (4} weeks from May é; 2006 through May 9, .2007. My basis
for identifying the customary dosage and use 5f anabolic steroids
arises from conversations an officer had with Ralph Balchin, the

pharmacist at Jones Pharmacy, who reviewed thege prescriptions.

1S5. On June 27, 260?; agants executed a state search warrant at
the medical office of Dr. ASTIN. Agents seized copies of
preécriptian$ written by Dr. ASTIS for Testousterone, Xanax,
Adderail, Concerta, Hydrocodone, Oxycodone, and Soma which were

consistent, in terms of guantities, dosages, and freguencies of

,"the prescriptions, with illegal prescription drug gbuse. Multiple

undated copies of prescriptions for controlled substances were
found in various medical records. During the search, Dr. ASTIN
arrived carrying thé medical records for BENQOIT, which he tcld
investigators he had retrieved from the residence located at 532
Cedar Street, Carrollten, Georgia, 30117. Di. ASTIN said that

this was his mother’s house, and that he was presently staying

there,
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16, An initial review stated dispensing records indicated that
Dr. ASTIN administersd injections and provided take-home syringes
of Demerol for a staff member. During the search, Dr. ASTIN

stated he knew that writing multiple undated prescriptions issued

to the same individuals at the same time was illegal.

'LT. A preliminary review of Dr. ASTIN'S prescription writing
activity indicates that he authorized approximately one million
désage units of various pharmaceutical controlled substances in
the last two years. The prescriptions also included significant
guantities of injectable Testosterone cypionate, an anabolic
steroid. In my tralning and experience, this is an excessive
amount of prescriptiqns for a sole practitioner medical office in

a rural location such as Carrcllton.

18. Based on my investigation and experience, it ig my opinion
that there is probable cause to believe that Dr. ASTIN has baen‘
prescribing cmntrolled substances outside the course of a
legitimate medical practice and for ncn~1e§i:imate medical use in
viclation of Title 21 U.S.C., Section B841(a) [1}. Additianally, I
believe that, based on the fact th%t ASTIN brought BENOIT'S

medical file from the residence at 532 Cedar Street, Carrollton,
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Georgia, 30117, probable cause exists that DR. ASTIN’s business
and medical records, as identified more specifically in Exhibit A,

are located in this residence.
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EXHIBIT A
1. Any and all controlled substances not being used in the normal
course of business and/or controlled substances reflecting that

they were returned to the location by a patient.

Z. aAny and all books, documents and records; including but not
limited to the maéia%l records of the listed patients; including
medical tests, test results and physician notes, calendars,
appointment books, sign-in sheets; prescriptions and prescription

pads, insurance records, billing or payment information, receipts

and receipt books.

3. Computers and computer generated documents reflecting patient
information, medical records, billing or payment information,
financial records, medical tests and results, appointments, or

insurance records of the listed patients.

4. Address and/or telephone books and papers reflecting names,
addresses, telephone numbers, pager numbers, fax numbers and/or
telex numbers of co-conspirators, financial institutions and other

individuals or businesses with whom a financial relationship
exists.
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5. Indicia of occupancy, residency, rental and/or ownerghip of
the premises described herein, including but not limited to,

utility and telephone bills, canceled envelopes, rental, purchase

or lease agreements and keys. -

€. Any and all Federal order forms, records cof inventory,
inveoices and other controlled substance records required to be

kept under Title 21, United States Code and the Ccde of Federal

Regulations.

ASTIN 14100



¥
ACY #3 My L%y Sparen Ramoant

mmmmm " “United States Distriet Court

NORTHERN DISTRICT {3? GEORGIA D L ! , [" AT E

In the Marter of the Search of
Name, addiesz or beiel Jeseription ul perxsn or propeny ta be search) UN DER SEAL
SEARCH WARRANT

- One single story dwelling, white in color with a black roof,
with a porch facing the street, and the numbers 532" to the right CASE NUMBER: 1:07-MI]-73%

of the door, being more particularly deseribed as 7
532 Cedar Strect, Carrollion, Georgia 30117, including all appurtenances

located thereon

TO: Diversion Investigator Anissa M. Jones of the Drug Enforcement Administration, and any-Aathorized Officer of the Unijted
States

Affidavit having been made before me by Anissa M. Jones who has reason to believe that on the propeny or premises known as:

532 Cedar Street, Carrollton, Georgia 30117

in the Northern District of Georgia there is now concealed a certain person or properiy, namely

See Exhibit A attachéd hereto

{sh probable cause 1o believe that the person or property so
Mii&?b&dﬁ for th?aace of this warrant.

{not to exceed |0 days) the person or place named above for th%{}n or property specified, serving this warrant and making the
search IN THE DAYTIME - 6:00 A M. - 10:00 P.M. - and if the person ar property be found there to seize same, leaving & copy of
this warrant and receipt for the person or property taken, and prepare a written inventory of the person or property seized and promptly

return this warrant to LINDA T, WALKER as required by law.

June 29, 2067 /q50 P m., at__Atianta, Gcargj///?

Date and Time Issued / City W Pl
LINDA T. WALKER . /) / //%
United Swates Magistrate Judge e

Name and Title of Judicial Officer // 8i fgﬁ}az{ e gf)\d;c;al Officer

ALSA Crol M Rasser
{/f
\m/

1 am satisfied that the affidavit{s) and any recorded testimony est
described is now concealed on the person or premises ghove-deséribe

et

YU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED t6 search on or before
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RETURN

frate Warrant Regeived

Pate and Time Warranl Executed

! Copy of Warran! and Receipt For lems Lefl With

Inveniory Made i the Presenes of

Inveniory of Peron or Property Taken Pursuant o the Warran

CERTIFICATION

| swear that this inventory is a true and detailed account of the person or property taken by me on the warrant.

Subscribed, sworn to, and retumned before me this date.

U.5. Judge or Magistrate

Date

ASTIN
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EXHIBIT A
1. Any and all controlled substances not being used in the normal
course of business and/or controlled substances reflecting that

they were returned to the location by a patient.

2. any and all books, documents and records; including but not
limited to the medical records of the listed patients; inecluding
medical tests, test results and physician notes, calendars,
appointment books, sign-in sheets; prescriptions and prescription

pads, insurance records, billing or payment information, receipts

and receipt books.

3. Computers and computer generated documents reflecting patient
infermation, medical records, billing or payment information, .
financial records, medical tests and results, appointments, or

insurance records of the listed patients.

4. . Address and/or telephone books and papers reflecting names,
addresses, telephone numbers, pager numbers, fax numbers and/or
telex numbers of co-conspirators, financial institutions and other

individuals or businesses with whom a financial relationship

exists.
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5. Indicia of occupancy, residency, rental and/or ownership of
the premises described harein,‘including but not limited to,

utility and telephone bills, canceled envelopes, rental, purchase

or lease agreements and keys.

§. Any and all Federal order forms, records of inventory,
invoices and other controlled substance records requif&d tec be

kept under Title 21, United States Code and the Code of Federal

Regulations.
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